

# Rinku Malik

## SOFTWARE ENGINEER

### PERSONAL INFO

I am a passionate Cross Platform Mobile Application developer having expertise of 4+ years. I work closely with my clients in developing strong brand identities that define and exhibit values, and also professional visual entities to define your tone. I am a strong team player.




### EDUCATION

- B. Tech (ECE)** 2014-2018  
*Inderprastha Engg. College, AKTU*
- Sen. Secondary School** 2012  
*JKG Sen. Sec. School*

### EXPERIENCE

- Module Lead B2B - React Native** 2022-Present  
*Quara Digital Pvt. Ltd.*
  - Led a team of 3 developers to develop Assets Module of Wasalt Business.
  - Optimised and maintained code quality to enhance overall user app experience.
  - Integrated features like Form with Draft feature, Notifications, Deep link Module, etc.
- Software Engineer - React Native** 2019-2022  
*Vinove Softwares Pvt. Ltd.*
  - Worked at Spinny for 2 years to build their internal products like Refurb App, RM App.
  - Created Web Dashboard App using React Native Web.
  - Developed and Published an App 4yoSale for South African Client.
  - Developed and Published mBill App .
  - Used Notification and Local Database in both above apps.

### CONTACT

-  +91-7982626004
-  rinkumalik11@gmail.com
-  Ghaziabad, India

### SKILLS

- Javascript
- Typescript
- ReactJS, React-Native, CSS
- Redux
- Unit Testing, JEST
- API Integration and Handling
- NodeJS

### TOOLS

- GIT
- VSCode
- App Design
- XCode
- Android Studio